Board Agenda
SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS
Friday, July 19, 2019
Board Office, Clock Tower Plaza
2525 W. Main St., Suite 211, Rapid City, SD

Call to order at 8:30 A.M. Mountain Time for regularly scheduled meeting

. Roll Call

. Review of May 17, 2012 Minutes

. Public Comments

. Review of vouchers paid since last meeting

. Activities report ending June, Review of Deposits, Financials

. Investigation reports
Case 18-06 Firm — Information requested
Case 19-01 Firm — Ethics

Case 19-02 PE - Unlicen_séd practice
Case 19-04 AR - Failure to respond to audit
Case 19-05 PE/AR — Construction Administration

. Unfinished Business

Action Items
New Business
PDH Audits

. Approval of Examinees passing NCEES Examinations (Appendix A)
. Approval to take the NCEES Examinations as available (Appendix B)

. Approval of applicants by Exam (Appendix C)

. Approval of Comity applications (Appendix D)

. Approval of Business applications (Appendix E)

. Review previous Examination applications (Appendix F)

. Annual, zone, & upcoming meetings
Travel Matrix

. Correspondence

. Adjournment



A
B.

Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS
Friday, May 17, 2019
Board Office, Clock Tower Plaza
2525 W. Main St., Suite 211, Rapid City, SD

Call to order at 8:30 A.M. Mountain Time for regularly scheduled meeting

Roll Call

Members present: Chairman Mike Albertson, Vice Chairman Jeff Nelson, Secretary
Steve Thingelstad, Dennis Micko, Steve Peters, and Steve Williams. Public Member
Colby Flynn attended by phone.

The board welcomed new public board member, Colby Flynn.

Members absent:

Others present: Guests Tanya Olson, Nebraska Dakotas Chapter ASLA; John Riker,
AlA SD; Lakeisha Rousselle accompanied by Jack Knust, LS; Staff Attorney Graham
Oey, and Staff members Kathryn Patterson, Lorrie Thompson, and Susan Neuf.

C.

Review of March 22, 2019 Minutes
Williams made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad to approve the March 22, 2019

Minutes. 7-0 AYE Albertson, Nelson, Thingelstad, Fiynn, Micko, Peters, and Williams.
MOTION PASSED

Public Comments
Lakeisha Rousselle discussed with the board options for gaining education required
to be approved to take the Fundamentals of Surveying examination.

Review of vouchers paid since last meeting
The board reviewed and found everything to be in good order.

Activities report ending April, Review of Deposits, Quarterly Financials
The board reviewed and found everything to be in good order.

. Investigation reports

Case 18-06 Firm — Reopened - New information received — Not responding o
inquiries

Nelson made a motion, seconded by Micke to send a cease and desist letter to the
firm. 7-0 AYE Albertson, Nelson, Thingelstad, Flynn, Micko, Peters, and Williams.
MOTION PASSED



Nelson made a motion, seconded by Peters to send a letter to the Veterans
Administration representative about the firm named on a project award letter offering
to practice without CoA. 7-0 AYE Albertson, Nelson, Thingelstad, Flynn, Micko,
Peters, and Williams. MOTION PASSED

Case 19-01 Firm — Ethics — Waiting for response to Consent Agreement
Case 19-02 PE — Unlicensed practice — No response to Consent Agreement

Williams made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad to schedule Hearing Examiner to
- review this case. 7-0 AYE Albertson, Nelson, Thingelstad, Fiynn, Micko, Peters, and
Williams. MOTION PASSED

Case 19-03 PE - Ethics — Complaint withdrawn

Williams made a motion, seconded by Peters to dismiss this case. 7-0 AYE Albertson,
Nelson, Thingelstad, Flynn, Micko, Peters, and Williams. MOTION PASSED

Case 19-04 AR — Failure to respond to audit

Nelson made a motion, seconded by Williams to send a Letter of Reprimand for
failure to comply with continuing professional development requirements and failure to
respond to an audit request; letter to stipulate licensee must surrender his license or
face additional disciplinary action. 7-0 AYE Albertson, Nelson, Thingelstad, Flynn,
Micko, Peters, and Williams. MOTION PASSED

. Unfinished Business
Action ltems

ltem 1: 20:38:38 Fire Protection Systems — Rules review for streamlining Fire
Protection — Committee formed - Fact gathering stage

ltem 2: Discipline for embezzlement by licensee — Research and set Precedent -
Board requested to remove from action items after discussion between board and
legal counsel.

ltem 3: Marketing and Outreach — Newsletter, etc. — Fact gathering stage

Item 4: Comity Licensure 36-18A-35 — Update to allow qualifying experience after
initial licensure — Fact gathering stage

New Business
Election of Officers

Micko made a motion, seconded by Albertson to approve the appointments of Jeff
Nelson as Chairman; Steve Thingelstad as Vice Chairman; and Ceolby Flynn as



Secretary. 7-0 Aye Albertson, Nelson, Thingelstad, Flynn, Micko, Peters, and
Williams. MOTION PASSED

NCARB Fast Facts — March 2019

NCARB Update — March 2019

CLARB - In The Know

NCARB — National Architect — Mentorship: An Experience That Keeps on Giving
NCEES — Notice of Future Changes to NCEES Exams and Supporting Materials
NCARB Community — Following Stream Updates for May 2, 2019

NCARB Fast Facts — April 2019

Board briefly reviewed items.

. PDH Audits

New Audits; Colleen W. Atwood, AR; Mark E. Beauchamp, LA; Christopher A.
Behrens, PE; Donald A. Brush, LS; Alec R. Carnes, PE; Donald R. Dethlefs, AR:
Calvin O. Heinly, LS; Martin L. Hill, AR; Ryan C. Hoel, PE; Donald D. Jacobson, LS;
Toby A. Maxwell, PE; Matthew P. Peramaki, PE; Christopher S. Zweifel, PE.

Williams made a motion, seconded by Nelsdn to approve the audits of Denald R.
Dethlefs, AR and Martin L. Hill, AR. 7-0 Aye Albertson, Nelson, Thingeistad, Flynn,
Micko, Peters, and Williams. MOTION PASSED

Williams made a motion, seconded by Nelson to deny the audit of Colleen W.
Atwood, AR, pending receipt of information. 7-0 Aye Albertson, Nelson, Thingelstad,
Flynn, Micko, Peters, and Williams. MOTION PASSED

_Willi‘a’m's made a nﬁotion, seconded by Nelson to approve the audit of Mark E.
Beauchamp, LA. 7-0 Aye Albertson, Nelson, Thingelstad, Flynn, Micko, Peters, and
Williams. MOTION PASSED

Micko made a motion, seconded by Albertson to approve the audits of Christopher A.
Behrens, PE; Alec R. Carnes, PE; and Christopher S. Zweifel, PE. 7-0 Aye Albertson,
Nelson, Thingelstad, Flynn, Micko, Peters, and Williams. MOTION PASSED

Micke made a rhotion, seconded by Albertson to deny the audit of Ryan C. Hoel, PE,
pending receipt of information. 7-0 Aye Albertson, Nelson, Thingelstad, Flynn, Micko,
Peters, and Williams. MOTION PASSED

Micko made a motion, seconded by Albertson to deny the audit of Toby A. Maxwell,
PE, pending receipt of information. 7-0 Aye Albertson, Nelson, Thingelstad, Flynn,
Micko, Peters, and Williams. MOTION PASSED



Micko made a motion, seconded by Alberison to deny the audit of Matthew P.
Peramaki, PE, pending receipt of information. 7-0 Aye Albertson, Nelson, Thingelstad,
Flynn, Micko, Peters, and Williams. MOTION PASSED

Peters made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad to approve the audits of Donald A.
Brush, LS and Donald D. Jacobson, LS. 7-0 Aye Albertson, Nelson, Thingeistad,
Flynn, Micko, Peters, and Wiliiams. MOTION PASSED

Peters made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad to deny the audit of Calvin O. Heinly,
LS. 7-0 Aye Albertson, Nelson, Thingelstad, Flynn, Micko, Peters, and Williams.
MOTION PASSED

Previous Audits: Michael A. Pellock, PE; Lloyd C. Smith, LS; Kevin J. Splonskowski,
PE.

Micko made a motion, seconded by Albertson to approve the audits of Michael A.
Pellock, PE and Kevin J. Splonskowski, PE. 7-0 Aye Albertson, Nelson, Thingelstad,
Flynn, Micko, Peters, and Williams. MOTION PASSED

Thingelstad made a motion, seconded by Peters to approve the audit of Lloyd C.
Smith, LS. 7-0 Aye Albertson, Nelson, Thingelstad, Flynn, Micko, Peters, and
Williams. MOTION PASSED

.. Approval of Examinees passing NCEES Examinations (Appendix A)

Micko made a motion, seconded by Albertson, for approval of the examinees passing
the Fundamentals of Engineering (FE) Exam. 7-0 Aye Albertson, Nelson, Thingelstad,
Flynn, Micko, Peters, and Williams. MOTION PASSED -

Hoffman, Matthew Lee E-12667 FE
Needham, Zachary David E-12668 FE
Hallenbeck, Brady Jake E-12669 FE
Sjurseth, Theodore David E-12670 FE
Rothmeier, Jared James E-12671 FE
Hotchkiss, Madelynn E-12672 FE
Kirschenman, Andrew Thamas E-12673 FE
Dahl, Carter Christian E-12674 FE
Habermel, Austin James E-12675 FE
Krebs, Eric James E-12676 FE




Hah

Erlcksrua, Ta;}lor

e

E-12677
Stearns, John E-12678 FE
Berg, Abigail Rae E-12679 FE
Wente, Isaac Christopher E-12680 FE
Gangelhoff, Jacob Daniel E-12681 FE
Walter, Benjamin Whalen E-12682 FE
Landes, Scott E-12683 FE
Schleper, Anna Rose E-12684 FE
Solberg, Peder Conrad E-12685 FE
Worman, Carly E-12686 FE
Waege, Tyler E-12687 FE
Anderson, Taylor Kaitlyn E-12688 FE
Heuer, Alex James E-12689 FE
Beck, Jordan Brentson E-12690 FE
Blair, Samuel David E-12691 FE
Schultz,-Michael Richard E-12692 FE
Peterson, Anthony James E-12693 FE
Fouts, Ryan John E-12694 FE
Peterson, Bennett Darvin E-12695 FE
Benson, Nathan E-12696 FE
Berg, Sterling E-12697 FE
Kern, Gunnar Schurmann E-12698 FE
Zolonowsky, Nicholas John E-12699 FE
Schroeder, Benjamin James E-12700 FE
Hoelscher, Cole Dean E-12701 FE
Lippert, Stetson Lane E-12702 FE
Jones, Ethan E-12703 FE
Mohill-Smith, Cory Alan E-12704 FE
Fitzgerald, Matthew E-12705 FE
Burckhard, Brant John E-12706 FE
Bradley, Dugan Robert E-12707 FE
Schluckebier, Jacob A. E-12708 FE
Boe, Daniel Joseph E-12709 FE




o
Tucker, Zachary Soott E-12710 FE
Hali, Connor James E-12711 FE
Nelson, Grant J. E-12712 FE
Helfenstein, Victoria Jo E-12713 FE
Koeck, Christina E-12714 FE
Metezger, Grant Eugene E-12715 FE
Covington, Nicholas Allen E-12716 FE
Schueler, Dylan Paui E-12717 FE
Thompson, Brenton E-12718 FE
Schuster, Easton E-12719 FE
Abouelhassan, Ahmed E-12720 FE
Donahue, Cole _ E-12721 FE
Drake, Bradley . E-12722 FE
Hart, Kallan Michael E-12723 FE
Ayoub, Mohamed ' E-12724 FE
Knutson, Matthew Robert E-12725 FE
Cressy, Devin E-12726 " FE
Trinh, Huy Hoang E-12727 FE
Wick, Ross E-12728 FE
~ |Scheffert, Jason William E-12729 FE
- | Geffre, Adam Lee ‘E-12730 FE
Lentz, Andrew E-12731 FE
Greenfield, Noah Jon E-12732 FE
Tarrell, Evan E-12733 FE

L. Approval to take the NCEES Examinations as available {(Appendix B)

Micko made a motion, seconded by Albertson, for approval of the examinees to take
the Fundamentals of Engineering (FE) Exam as available. 7-0 Aye Albertson, Nelson,
Thingelstad, Flynn, Micko, Peters, and Williams. MOTION PASSED

| Lmn Bévm
Bookless, George Scott FE Lowrey, Alicia Jean
Brenden, Jason FE Macek, Monica Jean
Bruxvoort, Kristofer FE Mackey, Matthew Dean




HE

Byrne, Trey Kevin FE Mansfield, Michael FE
Carroll, Nicholas FE Martin, John FE
Conrad, Cole Darran FE Miller, Matthew Royce FE
Covey, Hannah Elizabeth FE Neuf, Patrick Ryan FE
Ferwerda, Derek Jay FE Novitzki, Sarah Elizabeth FE
Fleck, Jacob James FE Pineda, David Alfredo FE
Fuhrmeister, Michael FE Porter, Nathaniel Raymond FE
Geither, Blake FE Sanchez, Marcus Tyler FE
Goff, Christopher Allen FE Schoenefeld, Donovan Matthew FE
Hail, Connor James FE - Scribner, Nathan D. FE
Haller, Kristen Irene FE Seifert, John FE
Handly, Taylor John FE Simonton, Eric FE
Hankins, Donald Wayne FE Spillman, Eileen Alison FE
Hanson, Brock Eugene - FE Varela, Marco Alexander FE
Haynes, Nicholas Michael FE Veri, Collin Ryan - FE
Hiller, Zane Lee FE - Walker, Bradiey FE
Johnson, Jordan Lane FE Westerman, Erica Rochelle FE
Johnson, Taylor FE Wolfe, Meredith Catherine FE
Kelley, Katie Mae FE - Yeomans, Mitchell Tyler FE
Kinney, Kevin Richard FE

Peters made a m'ofion, seconded by Thinglestad, for approval of the examinees to
take the Fundamentals of Surveying (FS) Exam as available. 7-0 Aye Albertson,

‘Nelson, Thingelstad, Flynn, Micko, Peters, and Williams. MOTION PASSED

Healy, Colin James

Micko made a motion, seconded by Albertson, for approval of the examinees to take
the Principles of Engineering (PE) Exam as available. 7-0 Aye Alberison, Nelson,
Thingelstad, Flynn, Micko, Peters, and Williams. MOTION PASSED

N

ristian

Baudhuin,

Peter Ch

Rock Rapids 1A

Berg, Earl Albert

Pierre SD




Morford, ' Brent o

Pierre

Rikala, Lance

Rapid City

M. Approval of Comity applications (Appendix C)

Williams made a motion, seconded by Nelson, for approval of the Architect (AR) by
Comity applications. 7-0 Aye Albertson, Nelson, Thmgelstad Flynn, Micko, Peters, and
Williams. MOTION PASSED

Carr, Steve Propst- Parker : CO | A” 142?3%3
Chamberlin, Chad Michael |Durant IA AR 14260
Eckert, Andrew Thomas E. Grand MiI AR 14259
Rapids ' 5
Hathaway, John Robert Bennet NE " AR 14267
Laverdure, Michael Cottage MN AR 14261
Grove
McMurray, Sean M. Broomfield CO AR 14270
Narramore, David Leon Seneca SC AR 14262
Patton, Jack Douglas Clive 1A AR 14263
Pratt, Robert Alan Madison Wi AR 142868
Tornelli, Carlos Dallas TX AR 14271
Tovani, Todd Olympia WA AR 14264
- |Weiner, Jeffrey Alan Sugar Land ™> AR 14272

Nelson made a motion, seconded by Williams, for approval of the Landscape Architects
(LA) by Comity applications. 7-0 Aye Albertson, Nelson, Thingelstad, Flynn, Micka,
Peters, and Williams. MOTION PASSED

Churchward Craig

Minneapolis

14265

Gillard, Stephanie

l.ouisburg

14269




Micko made a motion, seconded by Albertson for approval of the Professional Engineer
(PE) by Comity applications. 7-0 Aye Albertson, Nelson, Thingelstad, Flynn, Micko,
Peters, and Williams. MOTION PASSED

0 -
Bach, Jonathan Diwd West IEargo ND PE o 14273
Barchet, Carl David Evansville IN PE 14274
Boan, Bruce V. Aflanta GA PE 14275
Boonstra, Aaron Render  |Dacono Cco PE : 14276
Boothe, Kevin Martin Silex MO PE 14277
Brown, Dan A. Sequatchie TN PE 14278
Coyle, Michael D. Denver CcO PE 14279
Cybulski, John Jacob Delaware OH PE 14280
Gaddie, Brian Scott Grén:d Forks{ ND T . PE 1428'1
Glaser, Paul Michael Mendota MN PE 14282
' Heights -

Hewitt, Christopher Michael |La Grange IL PE 14283
lreland, Thomaé Franklin  |Whitwell TN PE 14284
Johnson, Gregory R. Dunwoody " GA PE 14285
Jorgensen, Dane Billings MT PE 14286
Kelly, Scott J. Sioux Falls sD PE 14287
Klabunde, Thomas J. Bismarck ND PE 14288
Leonard, Patrick N. Denver CcO PE 14289
Maslowski, Seth West Fargo ND PE ‘14290
McEwen, Dundan Ottawa Hills OH PE 14291
Alexander

McGill, Richard Schaumburg IL PE 14292
Moriok, Brett Allan Menoken ND PE 14293
Mullins, Daniel T. Litileton COo PE 14294




ﬁlleis n Aleksander Omaha | NE PE 14295
Thomas

Nienhueser, Shaun Ashland NE PE 14296
Paitich, Samuel Dean Saint Paul MN PE 14297
Parry, Paul E. Bettendorg 1A PE 14298
Pederson, Chad Savage MN PE 14299
Phipps, Jason Robert Hays NC PE 14300
Pritchard, Cory Walter Spearfish sD PE 14301
Reynolds, George Scoft Atlanta GA PE 14302
Selzle, Joseph Andrew Omaha NE PE 14303
Sethi, Seemesh Michael Long Grove IL PE 11102
Stinnett, Edward Arlington TN PE 14304
Strodtman, Loren Kent Kansas City | MO PE 14305
Tasman, Jonathan Louisville KY PE 14306
Tidyman, Jeff A. McCon NE PE 14307
Vandel, Kathi S. Weston MO PE 14308
Weston, Daniel Frederick |Saint Paul MN PE 14309
Malik, Tahir Salem SD PE 14322
Russell, James Hugh Rapid City SD PE 2729
Sawinski, Piotr Lukasz Algona 1A PE 14323

N. Approval of Business applications (Appendix D)

Micko made a motion, seconded by Albertson, for approval of the following Business
Applications. 7-0 Aye Albertson, Nelson, Thingelstad, Flynn, Micko, Peters, and
Williams. MOTION PASSED




‘Anlmal Arts Design Studios,

Boulder Cco C-7967
Inc.
Carl Barchet PE Evansville IN PE C-7969
Coyle Building Group, Inc. Denver CO PE C-7970
Dan Brown and Associates, Jasper TN PE C-7971
P.C.
Engineering International, Inc. |McCook NE PE C-7972
Foresite Group, Inc. Peachtree GA ' PE C-7973

Corners
General Electric/Bucyrus Bucyrus OH PE C-7963
Kahuna Design Westminster CO PE C-7960
Kaizen Architectural Group Moorhead MN AR C-7964
KCS Corporation ‘Schaumburg IL PE C-6604
Kenneth D. Lathrum & Omaha NE - PE C-1727
Associates PC o ' '
Klute Engineering, LLC York - "NE PE C-7961
LightWorks, Inc. Weston MO PE C-7974
Massa Multimedia Architeciure, {Neptune NJ AR C-7965
PC )
Narramore Associates, Inc. Greenville SC AR C-7958
Norman Engineering & Sioux Falls SD PE/LS C-7962
Surveying, Inc.
Preston Refrigeration Co., Inc. |Kansas City MO PE C-7975
RKS Design & Engineering, Woestminster CO PE C-7976
LLC
SurviVest Denver cO LS C-7966
Tovani Hart PC Olympia WA AR C-7959
Gauss Electrical Services Inc. |Salem SD PE C-7977




O. Annual, zone, & upcoming meetings
Travel Matrix
June 20-22 NCARB Centennial Annual Business Meeting — Nelson, Williams
(unable to attend), Patterson

August 14-17 NCEES Annual Business Meeting — Albertson, Micko, Peters,
Thingelstad, Patterson.

Peters made a motion, seconded by Albertson to approve travel for Micko and the
funded delegates Albertson, Peters, Thingelstad, Patterson, and Flynn to attend the
NCEES Annual Business Meeting. 7-0 Aye Albertson, Nelson, Thingelstad, Flynn,
Micko, Peters, and Williams. MOTION PASSED

P. Correspondence

NCARB Annual Business Meeting Letter — June 20-22 2019 - Washington, DC
Governor's Letter
Building Inspector Job Posting — City of Aberdeen

Mike Albertson spoke briefly on the Endowments, use of donated funds, and
disseminating information to students about the program

Q. Adjournment

Micko made a motion, seconded by Peters to adjourn the meeting. 7-0 Aye Albertson,
Nelson, Thingelstad, Flynn, Micko, Peters, and Williams. MOTION PASSED

There being no further busingss, at the hour of 10:48 a.m. Mountain Time the Board meeting of
the South Dakota Board of Technical Professions adjourned.

Kathryn Patterson
Executive Director

Submitted by Susan Neuf, Secretary, SDBTP



0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LE/ZL

0 fi 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0g/LL

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LE/OL

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 g 0£/6

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LE/8

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Le/t

glve | ee1z | 6i2 £909 sviv | viel | 8¢ 0z gl Bl 5 ¥l Z ! L | v9 | €1 LG 1 1 0 0¢/9

gl¥e | sele | iz2 £909 iviv | 9LeL | se 0z gl 6l g ¥l Z 1 Ll 9 | €1 15 L L 0 LE/S

glve | 1g1e | 9ie 1$09 svivy | 962l | oF zz gl 6l 5 ¥l 4 L L] v9 | €l LS 1 L 0 0¥

eove | 621z | b2 £E09 LWwiv | 9621 | 2v [ 6l 61 5 ¥l z 1 Ll v9 | €1 1S 1 L 0 LEIE

Zye loske | iie 9¥09 obiv | t62L | ev £Z 6L | 6l g vl Z L E ] v9 | g1 LG 1 L 0 8e/e

LGEZ | 0802 | Lig 668G 0097 [ 66ZL | 8¢ 02 8l 61 g ¥l Z 1 L 1 ¥9] £1 LS 1 ! 0 LgiL

101 | NON | s3ay IVi0L NON | S3H | 101 | NON | s34 | 1oL | NON | 834 | 1oL | NON [s3d] 1oL |NON| s34 | 1ol |Non| sad | 31va
Ss3aNIsNd S33SNION HOLYIgIWay H/3d H/S71/3d S¥ad 1/3d

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LE/el

0 0 0 0 0 i 0 0g/ll

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LEIOL

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0£/6

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LE/8

0 0 . 0 B 0 0 0 0 LEIL

Z L I leigr|lese | 296 | 66e | 882 | L1 | 2 9% | 12 L 0 i | 8e6 | 608 | 621 g8 | ¢ [ 0¢/9

4 L I |olsr|ossc| 996 | Lov-| 682 | zLL | .zz 95 ¥4 L 0 L | ¥e6 | 208 | f21 8 < g LE/S

Z | L 68y | evse | ov6 | 2ok | 16z | LILL | 9L 55 ¥4 L 0 i |ze6 | oLg | z21 8 £ g S

Z L I lgerr|cese] sy J 2ok | ez | e | w2 €5 ¥4 1 0 t | vee] 162 | Lel 8 3 g LE/E

4 L I Joosy|vesc | o6 | 68E | 882 | LLL | S ¥G iz 11 0 L |ee6| 008 | £2) g8 | ¢ G 8212

[4 1 I leeer|erve | 056 J g6 | sge | oLl | zz LS ¥4 ! 0 L L¥06 | L2 | 221 8 € G LE/L

JOL | NON | 834 L 1OL [ NON | s34 1oL [ NON | s3u | 1ol { NoN | sad | 1oL [ NON |s3d] Lol |NonN] s34 | Lol {NON]| s34 | 3Lva
Hy/3d 3d g1 v V1/dY Hy HOSS3SSY

610¢ HVIA JH1 HOd 1HOd3H SAILIAILOY




JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE
Business 2351 2427 2403 2413 2416 2412
Active 5899 6046 6037 6040 6063 6062
Inactive 249 249 248 247 250 247
Retired 198 198 197 198 197 196
TOTAL 8697 8920 8885 8898 8926 8917
JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC
Business 0 0 ] 0 0 0
Active 0 0 0 0 0 0
Inactive 0 0 0 0 0 0
Retired 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0




FINANCIAL COMPARISON FOR FOURTH QUARTER

FY2019
JULY 2018 - JUNE 2019

. FY2010 FY2018 FY2017 FY2016 FY2015
BEGIN BALANCE 473,684.58 521,181.71 794,794.85 695,629.16 616,975.64

EXAMS : : -
RENEWALS 327,925.00 250,170.00 326,080.00 234,420.00 316,900.00
APPS - PROF 72,300.00 74,340.00 67,425.00 70,450.00 73,660.00
MISC.(dup certs, etc.) 852.72 9,421.65 102,174.59 8,585.00 7,828.30
LATE PENALTY 16,800.00 17,300.00 15,300.00 15,500.00 18,700.00
INTEREST 7,698.80 10,304.33 0,768.75 7,984.30 6,109.53
REVENUE 425 376.52 361,535.98 520,748.34 334,9356.30 423.197.83
TOTAL FUNDS 899,061.11 882,717.69 1,315,5642.98 1,030,5668.46 | 1,040,173.47
" WAGES/STAFF 111,705.27 113,109.56 | 111,082.58 73,757.98 102,711.50
WAGES/COMM 6,960.00 5,840.00 -6,080.00 6,660.00 12,600.00
BENEFITS 40,791.47 45,737.07 42.296.15 24.257.33 35,786.35
TRAVEL 8,482.30 10,029.89 4,895.61 14,411.35 11,682.88
DUES 11,915.00 18,295.00 18,180.00 18,180.00 24,680.00
LEGAL FEES - - 18,012.33 24,569.74 49,067 .61
CONSULTANTS - - ' 2,586.90 2,160.00
REGISTRATION 1,140.00 1,008.00 78.00 665.00 750.00
STATE SVCS 22,781.45 12,303.75 30,388.66 16,570.22 21,048.81
B-PRO COMPUTER 175.00 980.00 2,165.00 2,700.00 5,868.50
EQUIP MTN 819.70 051.86 1,205.94 1,140.21 817.52

. AUDITS - 4,198.00 - -
JANITORIAL 1,935.44 2,094.01 1,766.80 1,602.90 1,384.60

- ADS 146.97 - 124.41 - -
RENT/EQUIP 1,059.85 1,655.64 1,103.76 1,105.32 1,705.32
RENT/OFFICE 25,800.00 25,800.00 25,800.00 25,800.00 25,800.00

RENT/EXAMS ' - - - -
TELEPHONE 6,912.83 7,702.95 | 1,527.01 1,404.30 4,908.31

EXAMS - - - -
SUPPLIES-Office 4.408.66 4,399,50 4.486.35 3,000.42 4,194.12

RINTING {shirts 17) 1,897.45 1,342.42 450.13 -
POSTAGE 5,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,000.00 10,000.00
CREDIT CARD 84.95 111.83 475.14 95.94 711.89
INSURANCE 2,067.74 1,767.02 703.50 798.00 1,566.78
BANK CHGS-Contractual 8,980.58 7,648.39 . 9,361.91 6,897.44 14,972.87
fISC-Refund Prav Yr Rev 40.00

GRANTS 279,710.00
ASSETS 272.18 - - - 4 570.76 7,885.25
TOT EXPENSES 543,146.82 270,968.09 294,361.28 235,773.81 344,544.31
. UNKNOWN $ 138,065.01 500,000.00

END BALANCE 355,914.29 473,684.59 521,181.71 794 794,65 695,629.16




6T0T/60/L0

abels Buusyies e

2sUD0| |eijiul Joye souauadxs

£0:pC:8€:0¢ gSyYV pue

Jeigy|ssunog [eba/pieog BuiAyienb moye o} alepdn | §£-v81-9¢ ainsusoi Ajwon) 6102/5L/E0
abejs Buuayes e HEelg/pieog "Oje "Jojs([smeN yoeannQ pue bunsxey  |610¢/81/L0
SLUEBI||IAV PUB UoSHaq|yY UonNoal0Id a4 SWa)sAg
Sbejs Busies joed Aq pawuoy eapuwos) Buiujwes.s Joj maiass sany | UoiOl0Id 3414 8€:85:02 810¢/81/50
(sjuosiad
eq [eniu
snjeis sqisuodsoy uolsidag uonoy aje(q [enl3u]

SWALI NOILDY




NCARP’s Board of Directors has been working
diligently over the past nine months to prepare
to represent our Member Boards at the July
Accreditation Review Forum {ARForumi9)

hosted by the National Architectural Accrediting
Board [NAAB). We are providing an additional
opportunity for Centennial Annual Business
Meeting (ABM} attendees to share their ideas
and concerns regarding NAAB accreditation—

and the overall value of architectural education NCARB President David L. Hoffrman, NAAB President

to the licensure process—at one of our ABM Kevin Flynn, and NCARB First Vice President Terry L. Allers

workshops this week. provided an update on the upcoming ARForum19 at the
© Member Board Chairs and Executives Leadership Summit

READ THE MESSAGE FROM THE CEO | in October 2018

May Highlights

Strategic Plan Volunteer Leadership Week

NCARB's refreshed Strategic Plan will be unveiled  In May, volunteers including FY20 Board of

at the June 2019 ABM. In the meantime, the ~  Directors members and FY20 committee chairs

organization is continuing to work on its existing ~ met at NCARB's office to prepare for the

strategic goals to facilitate licensure, foster coming year. _

collaboration, and centralize credentialing data. LEARN MORE ABOUT LEADERSHIP WEEK ©

EXPLORE STRATEGIC GOALS ©




UDWYOH IUBPISAA] PUD 1JDIS JOUBS Y1im JUaLLaSodug
2Q 'uoiduiyses | A19Je5 SWIOH pue s53UIsNg 10} 33N313SU| ISURINSU| «
2q ‘uoBuiysep | yeanay diyssopes pieog Suiwosy| «
2Q ‘Uo1BULIYSEAA | UOITRIUSLIQ SHIBYD Sa1)IWILIOD) OTA] »
DQ ‘uoiduilseps | uogeual pieog SUoou) «
V| 'SSLIOIN $3Q | BMO| YV
V1 'sUIo 52 | pieog BulUIuiexy [BINIISHYDIY BMO| «

VI ‘AuD xnois | usip uoltepsiddy Wiy Juapisaid 3sey .
Aew

TRIULSIUBD SGYYIN JO JoUoy Ul 'Y ‘Suniaug squio) suajaH Jo13alld]
SAINDAXF WU Gy YN WOy sa3ed aMIRIoWISLULIInD 4o 325 & s3dacoe Buonsuuy O30

JUSLUSIRSI |I3UN

$aNUIUOD pue 333))03 210434 SUI3Q Y2IYM ‘UOIEDNPS JO WNNUIUOD 3Y3 UO S)Y
UoNELIP3IDR MOY ‘Sjeds Ja3IE] B 1B ‘pUB SAJ0AS ABW UCIIBIPSIDIE MOY SS3I1ppe
0} sUOHRZIUESIO |esa3ejod [edn1dalyoie Aewiid Unoy Jsyjo 3y jo spieoq ay3
uiof M paeog sgyvON oM 1xau sdoysyiom gy INe Jo auo je—ssadoid
24NSU3DI| 31 0} UCIIEDNPS [RINIDSUYDIE JO BN{RA ||EISAC SUf) PUB—UOIIR)PaIIdE
2yYN Suipledal suleouco pue seapl JIay) aleys 03 saapualie (INgy) Sunsaw
ssauIsng [enuuy [elUUSIUSD Loy AJlunlieddo jeucmippe ue Suipiaoad aie app

"QYYIN WOL pansst 3G jlim Yolym ‘Alejusuawiod

€ JO W04 33 Ul $2N8es)j0d put s19ad J1ay) WOl SYUSLILLIOD 193]|03 01 PIeoq No
FUITBAIIOW ‘GILUNIOSYY Y3 JO 3OURAPE LIl UCIIEDNPS [eIN1daHyRIe Sunipaidoe
4o 3j01 3y Bujssaippe 01 Yoeoudde pasodoud sy uo JusWIWoD ognd 1oy payse
sey gy'vN 3y 93111wo) 3uLas)s S,WNIOY 3YI UC 3A49S O} saAljeiussaldal
824y} pajuiodde gyyoN ‘ssadoud ay) Ui Ape3 uwiwng jeuciBay yosepy ayy Je
SI3PUBLIE AQ PSIILLIGNS SPIED YORAPS3) PMBIASI PUB ‘WYY "UOH ‘GYVIN

* W4 “I[ YsUod[ed "W AlieH JuspIsaid 33IA uoleINPT + aduauadxg Aq pa)
Bupie.y Ais1renb vl pajedioned Kienuef ul sio10aa( JO preog gy vN 341 Yim
9DBJ-03-228) 13 YLIWING IGW/DFN 51184 158] 38 (IW) SaA1Inax3 pue (Dgin)
sJleyD pieogq JIaquIsW JNO WO 3Deqpas) palionos sey preog oy {gyyN)
pleog Sunipaindy [eIN1D3UYDIY [BUOCIEN 341 AQ paisoy (glLuno4yy) wniog
MIIASY UOWRLIPaIDDY AJNf ay) 3B spreog Jaquisy 1no Jussaidal oy aedaid o3
syjuow aulu ysed auyy 1940 AUaS)IP BUPHOM USQ SBY S1010311Q JO pleog INO

‘weidoid paypaide ue uioly 3218sp e Sululeiqo

uey3 Jayjel syjed salreusae 1A 2183011190 GYVIN UB SAI3DB1 O3 23sUSD)) € 4O
Aupge ay1 Buipredal psuIIUED UIBWSS SUIOS ‘BDUB)SUI JSLIOUR U] ‘2Insuddi)
Jemiul Joj Juswaanbai e se weigold pslpalooe Ue woly 3218sp e Suuinbal jo
SUIBLIO 3y} BUlSIARI S| PIEOq JRQUISIA B 'SDUB)SU] BUO U| 'UOHEILIFIS INSUd)|
-350d 03 pue ainsuad1 O3 saE|R: Y se ssadoud uonepaINIe 3Y3 JO 3j0d BY1
duipselal mala o syuiod Suifiea yum payseoidde usaq aa | ‘sy@am Jusdal u|

:sangea)|oD Jeaq]

O3D 3yl woi a8essay

607




(Continued)

NCARS, through its Legislative Guidelines: Model Law/Model Regulations

as designed and amended by its volunteers, encourages the utilization of
NAAB accreditation as the preferred path to compliance with the education
component of licensure. To that end, 38 jurisdictions require graduation from
NAAB-accredited programs for initial licensure; the other 17 prefer that path
but will allow licensure through acquiring additional experience beyond the
requirements of the Architectural Experience Program® (AXP®). Through its
Certification Guidelines and Education Standard, NCARB outlines alternatives
to satisfying its Education Standard as qualifiers for certification of licensees;
for those with pre-professional, four-year degrees in architecture, recording
two times the AXP requirements will be accepted as meeting the standard—a
process ratified by a vote of the NCARB membership. The membership also
has approved an electronic portfolio review of those who do not have a
pre-professional degree, with reviewers determining the amount of additional
experienced needed to meet the standard.

We hear a variety of observations about the quality of architectural education,
its relevance to licensed practice, and how the accreditation process could or
should shape this phase of the licensure path. A portion of our Member Board
Members and broader stakeholder community has actively participated on NAAB
accreditation visiting teams, providing a continuous feedback loop to the NAAB.

For this moment in time, we urge all of our colleagues to think about these
issues and provide us feedback in person this week, or to our Board in the
coming weeks. Our ARForumi9 delegation is dedicated to representing the
needs and expectations of our Members, and through the membership assuring
that this process protects the public.

The American Pharmacists Association Building.

During this year’s lcebreaker Reception-—Located at the United States Institute of
Peace—you will also have the opportunity to tour the Lincoln Memorial, Albert
Einstein Memorial, Vietnam Veterans Memorial, and mere iconic monuments.
Tours will begin at 730 p.m. and 815 p.m. Please be prepared to bring an umbrella
in case of rain, and be prepared to walk approximately one mile in potentially
humid weather. . o

We will be offering a guided tour of the American Pharmacists Association
(APhA}—conveniently located next to the Institute of Peace—before our
lcebreaker Reception. .

During the tour, you will be able to learn about the headquarters’ design and
restorations, and explore the historic interiors of the Pope Building, named after
architect John Russell Pope.

Please note that this tour has a capacity of 30 people. If you're interested in
joining, RSVP as soon as possible to reserve your spot. Registered attendees will

meet at the C 5t Lobby entrance of the APhA on Wednesday, June 19, at 4:30 p.m.
Attendees must bring a valid phote ID.




E<.<ZV paeog Bulpanoy _E:tmtgu\_,q jeuoireN

3l pue '(¥SoV) ansaaiy. jo sjooyss: Em_wm__ou

40 UORBIIOSSY 3Y1 “(SYIV) SIUSPNIS BIN129HYIY

40 3IMsu| uduBWY 243 (Y1) 123U Jo
sy .._mu:m_.:< UL ‘GUYDN S[EIIR]|0D FA o
jI2unoD w_uou [euoheIAY 3] =

aov_

. 2 ‘ueiduiysepn
| vondasay yiuow A1ajes Buippng JDf

3q .cBm:Emm>>
_u,mmpc_mol_m S2AIN3X] S[e19)E]|0D Al

Aey

judswadeduy jelaje|jod

‘KB Ul Swioy
uoiIeUILeXS $ 483K 1XSU JO SMBIAJ aduemnsse A3jenb aayl
paiaduiod 3313wodgns Ajquisssy suod 95 YV UL

6107 ‘L Ainf uo uoneuswa|dull 10 WQY 3Y1 18 P3JIsAUN AJjeuLIO) G
||14% ‘SN[EA SZIWIXEW PUE ‘UOIIRIOGR||OD 431504 ‘24NSUsDI s1eie JO sjeod syt yum ‘uejd paysayal ay] e

aades Asu ongnd ay) pue sjeisyo palds)e 01 SNjeA 1BIISUCLUSP O} pue sajepURW dAER)SIZS) JIPYL
0} puodsai Ajiny 03 ssequisw 1o Buiuonisod ‘aouejdiuod uoizesnpa SuNuizued BuIpNE Ul 3sISSE 03 |00}
Mau e Buipie3as s3gw yam a8e8us am Usym NGy Y3 Je usel aq ||im ezeg Sunenpuapad) Surzeiyua) o
jeoB ay3 Buissaippe Ul dais 1ay3ouy Pa1SsIeW pue pajeisuowap s sweidoid asay1 Jo anjea Ul FYYON
0} eUI3)X3 pPUE JBUISIUI SLIOYS SAITRICGR) |03 YENOUY) MOY PUe ‘SSHIUNWILLOD 335U pue a)epipues
ay) Joedwi saazeiiul pue sweiBold moy jo diysiaquiawa sy Suizesnpa y8noay) sjeos yioq sziwixew o)
pauBisap si Buliaapy ssauisng enuuy aun( sJeak siy punoJe Suiziuedio ay3 Jo yonyy ‘ueid sy} jo uoizessy
BuILLOD 3Y3 Ul LRI JIBYL Ul MOIZ AJUO JiIM Uoiym /5[R0S UD3JBI3A3, OM) SE uoljRIoqe]|oS) Suliaso4

pue ainsuadr] 2upelney Uo SUBWSI SN0 INO ‘Ug)d 318316115 JUS.LIND UNG jasuns o] atedsid am sy«

uejd d18aje.)s




Organizational Development Senior Officer and
and Office Life Executive Office Outreach

* President David L. Hoffman, FAIA, NCARB, Hon. FCARM, has selected three + President-elect Terry L. Allers, FAIA, NCARB, Hon. FCARM, chaired several
NCARB staff members to be among recipients of the annual President’s engagement sessions during Volunteer Leadership Week in the NCARB
Medal for Distinguished Service. They are: office including: a two-day orientation for incoming members of the Board
o Vice President of Council Relations Josh Batkin, for his focus on designing of Directors Robert W. McKinney, Ed.D, NCARB {Region 3), and Edward

an effective and necessary framework to advocate for the value of T. Marley, NCARB, AlA, LEED AP (Region 6}; and a one-day Committee
licensure and regulation, as well as moving the Council further in its role of Leadership Workshop for all incoming FY20 committee chairs and staff
liaising to Member Boards and external organizations. liaisons. Allers also joined Second Vice President Robert M. Calvani, FAIA,

NCARB; Treasurer Alfred Vidaurri Jr., FAIA, NCARB, AICP; and CEQ Michael
Armstrang for a visioning session as these three officers move forward into
the new fiscal year.

o Longtime Administration employee Earl Baine, who marks his 50th
anniversary with NCARB this year, for his sustained focus on service to
staff, volunteers, and the mission of the Council.

» President Hoffman conducted a full day of engagement sessions with

o Assistant Vice President of Administration Van Wwilli , for h
str. essa Williamson, for her NCARB staff

attentiveness to supporting the NCARB Board, overseeing the Council's
meeting planning functions, and inaugurating new initiatives including the
Approved Test Prep Provider Program.

» On May 2, the Council hosted an Open House and 100th Birthday Party at
its new office in Washington, DC. The new office will receive a LEED Gold
and FitWel credential, save the Council roughly $5 million over the 15-year
lease, and reduce the overall footprint by 1,000 square feet, Nearly 200
people attended the celebration, with special presentations awarded by the
International Code Council (ICC} and the NAAB.

» During the annual May “Volunteer Leadership Week,” each staff department
hosted outgoing President Hoffrman for a series of “exit conversations”
covering accomplishments, ideas, and information debriefs.

» Experience + Education Vice President Harry Falconer has a new title to add to his
list of credentials: the degree of Doctor Honoris Causa, conferred by the Boston
Architectural College {(BAC) at their commencement ceremony on May 24, 2019.
BAC President Glen LeRoy, FAIA, FAICP, honored Falconer for his “transformative
visicn and work within architectural education and the profession.”

_wmu..mmm:wmw?_.m.m from the International Code Council {ICC)
presented NCARB with a certificate in recognition of
our Centennial.




juaz gz-6107

Joj aa1uio] uoneINp] (RUYDONG) spiecg
Uo13e135|38Y JRINIDTILDLY JO |IDUNCT) [BUCHEN 343 O3
usunuiodde 13y 10y "4 ‘TuRRLRY BINW JOSS3I0IJ
2INPIADLY SIENPERID) Q) SUCHENIRIBU0D BIG v

Y2IY|00YISMEND

"aAlxRIoqe||0D) ANSIBAI]
Paysiqe1ss Amau sy} 10} Yoieasal papircld

. 'sjasunod |eda) pleog
laquiaiy 03} sauniioddo yoeaino wioisulelq
01 duoiisuy OFD Yum Jjes Suluueid eiuur ue
PI2Y SJOYDIN 2B A5U1013R BUjOIED) YLION pUe
‘BI3UBS) ABUIOLIY JUBRISISSY PUBJAIEKY SU3 ISNil
BUBJI SJaqUUIBW dnouSsIopN 125Uno)) fedan

APUNWILWICY) pleog Jaquuaiy a3 uo ASAINE JEsURGS
"85 a1 a19)dwiod 01 padeinooud aIe $aAINIXT
pleOg J2qUISIN "Sa31AISS |asunod 283 uielqo

spleog JaqUIsiA MOy UO UoJeasal MC_..—UDmuCOU

ueak 3y} 104 sugdyiom

dojarsp pue seieyd 223D OZ A4 sSSP

o1 doysyiop diysispesT sazuwwe? sy Suunp
SNUWILIOD s|enuapas) pue ‘diysiapes jeuci8sy
‘MET |SPOW 3Y1 JO SAreUD SUILIODUL SY3 YUM 1oy
uawdojaasp pue A1ajes

spoddns uoiregnga. moy AsAuo> 03 B3Ep 4O 35N
Buipseday GoiIn)isuj SBUBGEIG auy pamaiasziy

SUISUY  KY8[Es G SisUyie] SIS UMSSLST

puE sBili5isssj6id Tiei5nIislios, auys jo Josuods
A3y ® sem 12UncD 8y Yuow A1a4es Suipjing
Jo diystosuods ySnoayy 331 243 payioddng

‘Ansnpu; udissp

ay1 ui sjeucissajold Jusiaduwios Bunen8as pue
Buisuady) Jo acuepiodui a3 pue sapod Sulpjing
USDMISQ UOI3095I23u] ADBDOADE BU3 PRISACD
UOLIESISALOD [2131U] “SSILUNWILIOD JUSjisal 2Jow
21ea1d 03 Buidiay ‘SJAUMO SSBUISNG PUE BWIOY 104
SUOIIN|OS PlIOM-jEdI O SPe3] Jeuj) Udleasal Ajayes
3uip|Ing Uo $3SN>0 SHE| WYSUAA J Aoy OFD pue
Wwapisald (SHYY) A3ajes Silio[ plie ssaliisng io]
SIS0 35uBInsU[ 3UT yum Sunasw paisoy

"STAV MO}|2) YIIM JeUIGam

e Buunp saduajeyd aanejsi3a| pue L1c1egNsa)
Buissalppe acualadxs Jusa) Woly saooeld
158q paJteys (QN) Jo3re1s sluuog pue {Ap)
sojnodopedey A3 {HO) esueH 31597 SIGN

SUo|je|ay |1PUNoD

43 195w
03 JuaWow e a3e) asea|d os ‘Buraayy ssauisng

[enuuy 3Y3 10} puey Uo 3q ||im JYs A3SSEW BRIV

‘Buuue)d Bunyasiy jo ssBeuep JOIUSS MaU INO

40 Buipleoquo pue JUSWHNID3I Y1 pajsjdwod «

2un( w Sunaaw
$1031021i( JO plrOg SU3 18 MBIARI J0J 193pNg
112UNOD) OZA4 941 JO 1JBIp [euUL B paJedald e

UOIJRIISIUIWIPY




Customer Relations

* The Professional Conduct Committee (PCC) ratified final staff actions, taken in
accordance with the PCC Rules of Procedure, on 17 cases of disciplinary action
that were identified by Member Board entries to the Disciplinary Database.
Additionally, the PCC reviewed supplementary information submitted by five
Record holders as requested by the PCC following initial review. The PCC is

forwarding these five cases to the NCARB Board of Directors for final action
based on the PCC Rules of Procedure.

* Supported Leadership Week at NCARB. Collaborated with PCC staff liaison
Vanessa Williamson and incoming FY20 PCC chair.

s Partnered with Council Relations to support web meeting outlining NCARB
services for the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands.

@McKinleyAdyvisor

still thinking about how much fun we had celebrating
®NCARB's Centennial at their open house last
Thursday. Thanks for including us!

®JenniferS_EUA

@ncarb #NCARBIO0O two years ago, yesterday, my test
results, application, and internship hours from NCARB
were accepted by the state of W1, Finding out { was
licensed has been.a major milestone of my career
thus far. . .




"UOIIRINPS [eIn1dauyaie Jo diysiopes)

. AleUOISIA SIY 4O Jouoy U] 88300 [RINIDBUYDIY U0)sOg
Ayl Woly 22130p |e10100p AIBJOUOY UR PSpIEME SEm
J12u03e4 AleH uoiIedNpPl + asusuadxy Jo JuapIsald AJIA

“SUBYJOM felIUl INO ple] pUe OZAL Ul SHOYS
S311WILIOD PRIER.-UCIJEINPS pUR 3dualiadxa
lie Jo) doyssjiop diysispes] 933uuwoD

3yl 3uunp sirey> SUIODU] 33 YUM IS »

'21E2UILISD GUYIN SIY YUm pueSaips pajussald

pue ‘21enpelo Tvd| 154U sV Y1 ‘puedaip
SIAR1] PaZIUS0381 JaUODJR ‘TUSWZOUSWILIC)
SY1 1y, 93)|IA Tvdl, SNl e se way) Buiziu8oodal
‘uoledNpa pue scusiadxe Sunesdajul Jo
A10151Y JNy$S322NS 5,0V SY3 papje.sy soucoje,
"SNIFRINUL (T} INSUSDIT [INID3LYDIY O3 Yaed
pajesdaiuf 241 JO anjeA syl uo sisand pue
‘saljuey ‘saenpess 2y o) Sunjeads ‘Aucwalia
JUSUISDUBLUWICD §,383)107 [eINIDaUYDIY Uoisog

541 Ul pajediied Jsuod|e] JUSpISaId SJIA e

uonednpy + adualadxy

"SULIDJ UOFBUNLIEXS
54834 1X3U JO smalnal aoueansse Aujenb uayy
pa121dwiod sa1uwedgng Aquusssy SUIo4 3y e

"a21108.4d |einidayydie o1

JURAS|2) pUE JUSLIND . SWISH B 1BY1 3UNSUS 0}

HUBQ WS THY SYI Ul SWUSH Q0/'S 15AC BUIMBIARL

‘Uoya malral jood Buopiead sy pais)dwod
apIWWEIgng Juswdolaraq Wwal 3y«

"sawl1 Juswuiodde Suipuy ul Auqixs)y Joyeau8
sajepipued asay3 saplaodd Juswsdueyua sIy
"sunuo syuaLmodde sinpayos-yjas 03 3jqe 2q 01
SUOIIEPOWIIODE BUl1S] UIRLISD UUM Sajeplpued
3uimo)je 2an1ea) BulNpayds Mau e paypune

"5321AJ25 Hoddns wexs

MOIZ UeD suoIIRZIUESIO U104 sAem 31e811S9AU]

01 SPIROY JIOAA [BIFOS JO UCIIRIDOSSY

BU1 WOL WIes) UOBUILIEXS 4] YUM UOISS3S
Juawade3us saooeid 159q [emainw e pa1soH e

"3jepipued B
10} SM3IASI WeXs Om] BUllel|ID’) Ul UOHEI)SISSY
[22UYD3] O pIeCg 21B1S BUOZIY SY) PalsIssy  »

{e3UV) pUOBRUILIEXT UCREIISIZDY 10a1YDIY

941 dA0Idwi pue urelsns o) suejdyom Jeruul

INO Pre] pue 7 A4 Ul S1I0YS 9313IWWOD pajejal

-Wexs ||e 4o doyspop diysispea a811|WiwoD
ay1 SuLINp SJBYD BUILLODUL 3UL UM IBN -

uoijeunLexy




Information Systems

Working to consolidate/retire existing computer
servers to streamline services and prepare for
the next level of updates.

Successfully deployed updates to IPAL system to
enhance data available on active students and
allow advisors to self-correct data entry errors.

Updated reporting for internal staff to support
MBE Committee review of the new Transmittal
Feedback criteria.

@TRENDStweets.

"EMERGENT is off to a great start with Katherine .

Matthews from @NCARB here to break down data
* warehousing #EMERGENT #emergingtechnologies

- LET'S GO FURTHER -

Marketing & Communications

Developed the 2019 issue of NCARB by the
Numbers {NBTN), the Council’s annual data
publication that sheds light on trends on the
path to licensure. This year’s NBTN will be
distributed to members at the ABM in June.

Preparing two booths for the A9 Conference
on Architecture: One focusing on customer
interaction and education, the other showcasing
NCARB’s Centennial exhibit,

Developed video and storytelling sessions for
the Open House held on May 2 to celebrate
NCARB’s 100th birthday. Guests enjoyed a series
of specially prepared Centennial videos telling
the Council’s 100-year story.

Launched a new section of the Centennial
microsite showcasing the history of each of
the three core requirements for licensure:
education, experience, and examination.

Produced NCARB's landmark Centennial
publication, charting NCARB's 100-year history.
The publication will be distributed to members
at the ABM.

Preparing for the 2019 Centennial ABM in
Washington, DC, including presentation

development, materials, and the onsite experience.

The Futures ._.mm_q Force met at NCARB's office in ?__mv\ to
.no:ﬂucm their work mxv_o::m the future of
mqn_.__ﬂmnEB_ qmm:_mﬁ_o:. .




NCEES

@ advancing licensure for
engineers and SUrveyors P.C. Box 1686 (280 Seneca Creek Rd.), Clemson, SC 29633 USA T:(864) 654-6824 F: (864) 654-6033 NCEES.ORG

NEWS RELEASE

July 1, 2019

Contact: Katy Goforth

Senior Communications Specialist
kgoforthencees.org

NCEES announces winners of 2019 NCEES Surveying Education Award
New Mexico State University receives $25,000 grand prize

NCEES is pleased to announce the recipients of the 2019 NCEES Surveying Education Award, This annual award
recognizes surveying programs that best reflect the organization’s mission to advance licensure for surveyors in
order to safeguard the health, safety, and welfare of the public.

NCEES awarded the New Mexico State University Geomatics/Surveying Engineering program the $25,000 grand
prize. Six additional prizes were awarded to qualifying programs to assist with each program’s continued efforts

to promote the importance and value of surveying licensure. The award jury considered criteria such as student
outcomes and involvement, outreach and recruitment, and the promotion of licensure. The award jury met June 27,
2019, in Clemsen, South Carolina, to select the winners.

NCEES Surveying Education Award juror Henry Dingle, P.S., stated, “The jury was very impressed with the constant
advancement of the geomatics/surveying engineering program over the last four years. It could be a model for other
programs across the country.” :

The jury selected seven programs to receive the following awards:
$25,000 grand prize winner
New Mexico State University
Department of Engineering Technology and Surveying Engineering
Geomatics/Surveying Engineering program

$15,000 winners

East Tennessee State University

Departrment of Engineering, Engineering Technology, and Surveying
Surveying and Mapping Science program

New Jersey Institute of Technology
Schocl of Applied Engineering and Technology
Surveying Engineering Technology program

University of Maine
College of Engineering
Surveying Engineering Technology program

$10,000 winners

Idaho State University

College of Technology

Surveying and Geomatics Engineering Technology program



NCEES P.O.Box 1686 (280 Seneca Creek Rd.), Clemson, SC 29633 USA T (864} 654-6824 F: (864) 654-6033 NCEES.ORG

Oregon Institute of Technology
College of Engineering, Technology, and Management
Geomatics program

University of Akron Department of Engineering and Science Technology
Surveying and Mapping program

More information about the 2020 NCEES Surveying Education Award cycle will be posted at ncees.org/
surveyingaward when available.

ABOUT NCEES

The National Council of Examiners for Engineering and Surveying is a nonprofit organization made up of engineering and surveying
licensing hoards from all US. states, the District of Columbia, Guam, Northern Mariana Islands, Puerte Rico, and the U.S. Virgin Islands.
Since its founding in 1920, NCEES has been committed to advancing licensure for engineers and surveyors in order to safeguard the
health, safety, and welfare of the U.S. public.

NCEES helps its member licensing boards carry out their duties to regulate the professions of engineering and surveying. It develops best-
practice models for state licensure laws and regulations and promotes uniformity among the states. It develops and administers the exams
used for engineering and surveying licensure throughout the country. It also provides services to help licensed engineers and surveyors
practice their professions in other U.S. states and territories. For more information, please visit ncees.org.



BO D D rief June 2019 [Post-ABM)

This publication is designed to provide timely updates on the actions and discussions of the NCARB Board of Directors immediately foliowing
meetings. Please remember that the information provided here may be confidential and will be indicated as such when necessary.

President Terry L. Allers, FAIA, NCARB, Hon. FCARM,
convened the first meeting of the FY20 Board of Directors
of the National Council of Architectural Registration
Boards (NCARB] following the close of the organization's
Centennial Annual Business Meeting (ABM) in Washington,
DC. During the brief meeting, the Board approved the FY20
committee charges and appointmenits as well as the FY20
budget for the new fiscal year. In addition, Board members
participated in a training session and discussed outcomes
from the ABM.

New NCARB Board Members

President Allers welcomed two new members to the Board
of Directors:

* Robert W. McKinney, Ed.D., NCARB, of
Washingten, Louisiana
Director of the Southern Conference (Region 3)

s Edward T. Marley, NCARB, AlA, LEED AP, of
Tucson, Arizona
Director of the Western Conference (Region 6)

New Fiscal Year

The Board of Directors approved charges and volunteer
appointments proposed by President Allers for the new
fiscal year beginning July 1; 2019, Volunteers will continue to
focus on NCARB programs; maintain a heigitened, long-
term focus on the future of professional regulation and
architecture; and move forward a resolution for member
consideration on the renewed Legislative Guidelines and
Model Law/Model Regulations. Several additional ideas
were suggested to President Allers by Board members for
clarification of the charges; he will take those comments
under consideration in the coming weeks. The charges
and appointments will be available for reference on the
Member Board Community in mid-july.

The Board approved a $33.8 million budget for FY20,
including $14 million in strategic opportunities and risk
mitigation projects that will be funded by the Strategic
Reserve fund rather than operating funds. The Council will
begin the year with nearly $30 million in combined available
funds in the checking, short-term reserve, and Strategic
Reserve funds. The budget includes continued investment
in systems, programs, and services that benefit the Council’s
members and customers including new funding for the
continuing education rmonograph series, the shadow exam
discussed in previous BOD Briefs, new initiatives to support
professional practice education, and enhanced supervisor
tools and resources.

Other Activity

The Board participated in a training exercise designed to
raise awareness of active listening as a key leadership skill
This and previous training exercises were referenced by
President Allers as a necessary focus on best practices to
endorse an effective Board culture.

In other business, the Board of Directors provided feedback
on the quality of the content and materials presented
during the Centennial ABM, indicating general satisfaction
with the plenary and workshop sessions, as well as the
overall design of the meeting.

Page 1



Patterson, Kath:!n

From: Rorrie, Colin <crorrie@clarb.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 11:11 AM
To: Patterson, Kathryn

Subject: LEXT] Important Updates for Members

Click here if you are having trouble viewing this message.

CLARB

Council of Landscape Architectural
Registration Boards

Summer Greetings!

Colin Rorrie, our Interim CEQ, and | are writing to update you on several items of importance to you and
CLARB. The updates that follow reflect the commitment we made to our member boards, the CLARB staff
and our leadership that we would not miss a beat in the CEO transition - it would be "business as usual.”
Coming off a very successful Board of Directors meeting in Vancouver we can say, without a doubt, that
the effective combination of strong leadership and high-functioning staff is making it possible for us to not
only keep the trains running but also continue to make progress on key strategic issues.

Update 1 — CEO Search
The search for CLARB’s new CEO is fully underway. We have hired Association Strategies, an

experienced firm with over 30 years’ work in nonprofit CEQ search. The search is being led by Pamela
Kauil, the firm’s President. Pamela is being assistad by a search committee that | am heading. Other
search committee members include Stan Williams, CLARB's President-Elect; Julie Hildebrand, Texas
Board Executive and CLARB Board Member; lan Wasson, CLARB Past President and Canadian member,
Tim Schmalenberger, Chio Board Member as well as a former CLARB Board of Directors member and a
former CLARB Committee on Nominations member; Nicole Crutchfield, a former Committee on
Nominations member; and Kona Gray, ASLA Representative.

The firm is currently conducting a number of member/nonmember key stakeholder interviews. The
information collected will be used to create a profile for the type of CEO candidate we would like to
identify. The firm will provide extensive background on candidates that meet the candidate profile. The
search committee will narrow the list down to five or six candidates that will be personally interviewed in
late August.



The search committee will then narrow that list down to two finalists who will meet with the search
committee for a second round of interviews in early September that will result in & candidate being
identified as the next CEO. As the search schedule was developed, we had a goal to have the new CEQ
present for the Annual Meeting, recognizing that it will be after St. Louis for the individual to actually be on
the job as the individual will need to give notice to his/her current organization.

The process outlined is very aggressive and is predicated on hitting all of the milestones on time. The
critical point is that we aren’t going fo focus exclusively on hitting milestones. If we need to spend
additional time sourcing candidates, we will. In the end, it ism’t about just hitting milestones. It is all about
identifying the best CEO candidate to continue CLARB's strategic forward focus with a high level of
achievement. For more information on the CEC search, feel free to contact me or Colin.

Update 2 — Member Board Executives Make A Difference

Just as the CLARB Board relies on staff, our Member Boards depend heavily on their executives to lead
successful licensure programs across the U.S. and Canada. They are the critical glue. As CLARB
increases its use of primary research to make the case for reducing friction in the licensure process,
Member Board Executives (MBEs) have made significant contributions this year to important research that
will inform our “rethink regulation” program. Their participation has provided critical insights for
shared/consistent licensure standards, uniform application for licensure, and reducing administrative
burdens on Boards while improving the time to licensure for applicants. Members will have the opportunity
in St. Louis to engage in a stimulating conversation on the research results and possible solutions to help
us achieve a more frictionless licensure system in the future. We can’t thank our MBEs enhough for sharing
their ideas and time and we look forward to continuing to buiid the power of partnership.

Update 3 — CLARB and the Alliance For Responsible Professional Licensure
One of the strategic choices the CLARB Board of Directors has made over the past couple of years is to

increase our engagement in the broader regulatory community. “Collaboration” is an organizational core
value and we believe we can have a larger impact and achieve more by working together with our
regulatory peers. The latest, and perhaps the most promising, initiative grows out of increased cross-
profession collaboration. CLARB and the professional societies and regulatory associations in
architecture, engineering and accounting have come together to form the “Alliance for Responsible
Professional Licensure”™ (ARPL) to meet the critical need of educating the public and policy makers on the
value of licensure and the vital role licensure boards play in public protection.

The members of ARPL include:

¢  Council of Landscape Architectural Registration Boards (CLARB)

@ National Council of Architectural Registration Boards (NCARB)

e American Insfitute of Architects (AlA)

e National Council of Examiners for Engineering and Surveying (NCEES)
»  National Society of Professional Engineers (NSPE)

* National Association of State Boards of Accountancy (NASBA)



*  American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)

CLARB is a member of the steering committee and the Aliance has begun critical work to:

e Establish a compelling narrative that licensing standards for advanced professions are important
and must be protected

¢ Build awareness of the important distinction between licensing of advanced professions and
occupational licensing

e lllustrate and communicate the depth and breadth of concern over efforts to weaken professional
licensing standards

CLARB will be providing support to this multi-year public relations campaign where we wiil educate policy
makers and the public on the importance of clear, responsible licensing standards in highiy skilled,

 technical professions with high public impact and offer best practices and solutions drawn from our
experience fo serve as models/fexamples that work for consumers and members of a given profession.
This work allows CLARB to offer the benefits of its foresight work over the past few years to other
associations, while also receiving knowledge that can be useful to our future-focused work. For more
information on this initiative, feel free to contact Veronica Meadows.

Update 4 — 2019 Annual Meeting
| have been to many CLARB Annual Meetings over the years and | think they just keep getting better. The

Meeting is a unique blend of top-notch educationftraining and ample opportunities to connect with peers to
share ideas and collectively solve problems facing the regulatory community. Members tell us they find
the Annual Meeting a very valuable use of their time and always leave the Meeting with ideas to explore
when they get home.

When we gather in St. Louis on September 26-28, we will certainly share important organizational
updates, but we'll spend most of our time exploring the following:

o “Rethink regulation” — following up on our conversations from the 2018 Annual Meeting, we have
research results and next steps {o share with you + we’d love to get your feedback on what a
future common application might lock like

e Questioning orthodoxy — sometimes we have to unlearn what we've learned if we wish to be
open to new ideas and possibilities. CLARB’s foresight consultant, Jeff De Cagna, will take us
through an interactive discussion about the active identification, examination and challenging of
the deep-seated assumptions we make about how the world works in order to disrupt our
assumptions and open our minds fo what is possible.

o Board best practices — this training will highlight what best practices look like and how you, your
beard and your stakeholders can benefit from incorporating best practices

e Diversity and inclusion — our uncenscicus biases impact everything we do from how we talk to
people to decisions we make. With the help of Myla DelLoatch, a seasoned facilitator and




speaker with Business Training Works, Inc., you'll discover what your unconscious biases are,
explore how you came to have those biases, understand how your biases impact you and those
with whom you interact, and explore strategies for mitigating bias influence. The goal is to help
us all make better and more purposeful, impactful decisions that can positively impact diversity
and inclusicn at boards and in regulation.

The organizational business wilf cover two critical responsibilities of Member Boards: 1) a vote on the
bylaws resolution which, if approved, would allow CLARB's governance 1o svolve to ensure the
organization has effective leadership for the future and 2) the election of new members to the CLARB
Board of Directors and Committee on Nominations.

Registration is open through August 30, which is also the hotel reservation deadline. If you have any
questions on the Annual Meeting, please contact Missy Sutton. We look forward to seeing you in St.
Louis!

Update 5 — Seeking Volunteers
CLARB's community of regulators thrives and depends on volunteers like you to bring unique and diverse

perspectives to advance the organization's mission. Aside from elected leadership roles, opportunities
exist throughout the year to serve on committees, each with their own qualifications, responsibilities and
time commitments.

The following committees are seeking new volunteers for terms beginning this fall. Please see the list
below, or the email sent on June 3, for additional details and who to contact if you are interested in serving
our community. We hope you will consider these opportunities to help iead both CLARB and our
reguiatory community into the future.

e MBE Commitiee (3 positions): This committee provides board executive input to the

organization's goals, strategy, and scope of work. If you're a Member Board Executive (MBE)
and have ideas to share about the Annual Meeting and promoting member-to-member ideas
sharing, this committee is for you. Piease send your interest form to Missy Sutton.

e LA CES Committees (2 positions): LA CES is a program sponsored by key landscape

architecture organizations to establish, maintain and enforce standards for evaluating
professional development and continuing education (CE) programs for landscape architects. It is
a collaboration between CLARB, American Society of Landscape Architects (ASLA), Canadian
Society of Landscape Architects (CSLA), Council of Educators in Landscape Architecture
(CELA), Landscape Architectural Accreditation Board (LAAB) and Landscape Architecture
Foundation (LAF). Cne position will be open on each of the below committees. Please email
Veronica Meadows to submit your interest.
o LA CES Moniforing Commiftee Member. Committee is tasked with performing an audit
of LA CES providers to ensure compliance,
o LA CES Application Review Commiftee Member. Committee is tasked reviewing
applications and making determinations of qualification based on LA CES criteria.



o ASLA Licensure Committee

This ASLA-based committee is charged with the following responsibilities: discuss and help with
responses to local, state, and federal licensure legislation; participate in the development and
review of new licensure advocacy assistance materials, including state and local restraints to the
practice of landscape architecture and provide direct guidance o states facing licensure threats:
and support chapter advocacy efforts at the state and local level. CLARB's representative serves
as a regular member of the commiitee. Please email Veronica Meadows to submit your interest.

We thank you, always, for being an invaiuable member of the CLARB community. As we have more
updates, we will continue to share them with the membership.

Thank you,
Phil Meyer Colin Rorrie
President interim CEO

cc CLARE Commi

et e e Raeakene

Council of Landscape Architectural Registration Boards (CLARB)
1840 Michael Faraday Drive, Suite 200, Reston, Virginia 20180
info@clarb.org / www.clarb.org / 571-432-0332
Click here to unsubscribe or change your subscription preferences.




6/7/2019 2019 NCEES Engineering Education Award winners

NCEES

advancing licensure for
engineers and surveyors

2019 NCEES Engineering Education Award
‘winners

Grandprize winner

The University of Nebraska-Lincoln is the grand prize winner of the 2019 NCEES Engineering Education Award. The
university received the award for a project completed by the Charles W. Durham School of Architectural Engineering and
Construction. The award jury met June 4, 2019, in Clemson, South Carolina, to select the $25,000 grand prize winner.

For the school’s project, Jack H. Mitler Center for Musical Arts (PDF), architectural engineering students collaborated with
professional engineers, architects, and other professionals to design the structural, mechanical, and electrical systems for
the Jack H. Miller Center for Musical Arts on the Hope College campus in Holland, Michigan. The design offers superior
acoustics, integrated timber or engineered wood throughout 25 percent of the building, and a rooftop amenity space
that can be used year-round.

The jury praised the project for involving different engineering disciplines and a practical design solution.

Additional winners

https:/incees.orgleducationfengineering-award/areas-of-collaboration/get-inspired/past-award-winners/20 Chat now A



6/7/201?_ipsc0mb University 2019 NCEES Engineering Education Award winners

Raymond B. Jones College of Engineering
Sustainable Water Treatment Prototype System for a Ghanaian Qrphanage, School, and Hospital Campus (PDF)

Seattle University
Department of Civil and Environmental Engineering

Infrastructure Improvement of a County Road (PDF)

Seattle University
Department of Civil and Environmental Engineering
Seismic Assessment and Retrofit of a County Pump Station (PDF}

Smith College

Picker Engineering Program

Development of a Culvert Evalugtion Program (PDF)

University of Cincinnati

Department of Civil and Architectural Engineering and Construction Management

Hoyes Field Elementary—A Net-Zero Energy Schoo! (PDF)
University of Wisconsin—-Madison

Department of Civil and Environmental Engineering
Alternative Energy Generation at School A (PDF}

University of Wisconsin-Madison

Department of Civil and Environmental Engineering
Design for Removal of VOCs at Drinking Water Well 18 (PDF)

Browse through all past award winners.

@ NCEES

advancing licensure for
engineers and surveyors
National Council of Examiners for Engineering and Surveying®
280 Seneca Creek Road
Seneca, 5C 29678
800-250-3196

About

NCEES is a national nonprofit organization dedicated to advancing professional licensure for engineers and surveyors. It
develops, administers, and scores the examinations used for engineering and surveying licensure in the United States.

home | about | contact | privacy | terms | news




13 audits reviewed at each Board Meeting

PDH AUDIT REPORT
‘For July 19, 2019
BOARD MEETING

Mailed letter to licensee 05-24-19
DEADLINE TO RECEIVE INFORMATION IS 06-30-19

Sent 15t Sent
letter (or email
email) Rev'd Board Board NOT | reminder
Name Prof | need audit approved | approved |- need
audit records audit
records records
R 05/24/19 06/17/19
Allen, Justin Paul 10257
PE 05/24/19 06/26/19
Armour, William O. 7845
PE 05/24/19 06/10/19
Burke, Michelle M. 6730 :
LS| 05/24/19 06/07/19
Dolinar, William Henry 9865
PE 05/24/19 06/04/19
Gagan, lgbal A. 3914
LS 05/24/19 06/12/19
Hayes, Troy L. 0866
AR | 05/24/19 06/20/19
Huber, Michael George | 13110
PE 05/24/19 06/17/19
Jensen, Russell J. 11484
Mackenzie, Kenneth AR | 05/24/19 06/27/19
James 13113
AR | 05/24/19 06/10/19
QObertino, Richard Allen 10363
L8 | 05/24/19 05/30/19
Page, Jason Matthew 11479
PE | 05/24/19 06/26/19
Powell, Gregory S. 4512
PE | 05/24/19 06/03/19
Wilson, Frederick Paul 8440

e - no information received from licensee




Mailed Copies to Board Members

PDH AUDIT REPORT
PENDING FROM PREVIOUS BOARD MEETING(S)

For July 19, 2019
BOARD MEETING

Name Prof |Sent 1t |Recvd Board Sent 2nd Board Sent 3" |Revd
letter (or | Audit NOT letter — Audit NOT letter — |Audit
email) Record |approved |need Record |approved | need Record
need audit audit
audit records record
records

Atwood, AR |03/27/19 |04/26/19105/17/19 |05/28/19 |#HHH
Colleen Ward |57862

Heinly, Calvin |[LS |03/27/19 |04/09/19 |05/17/19 [05/29/19 |06/20/19
O. ;41_32

Hoel, Ryan PE [03/27/19 |*******=**105/17/19 |05/28/19 |06/27/19
Christopher 8463

Maxwell, Toby |PE |03/27/19 (04/23/19 |05/17/19 |05/28/19 |06/24/19
Alan 9797

Peramaki, PE |03/27/19 |****=*=*** 05/17/19 |05/28/19  #Ht#
Matthew P. 6815

Legend:

#HHAE has until 08/28/19 to provide additional info

&&8&8& has

until to correct deficiency

eee@_

*REEREEE Ny Response received




Appendix !é
Board Meeting Examinee Report
FE Examinees Passed FE Exam

Page | Z of o ﬁ

Meeting Date: July 1

reeneway, Evan Jon E-12734 FE
Fuhrmeister, Michael - E-12735 FE
Reynhout, Nathan Zachary E-12736 FE
' |Behrens, Reid Allen E-12740 FE
Brenden, Jason E-12741 FE
Fusselman, Jared Dean E-12742 FE
Bode, Gideon Grant E-12743 FE
Joachim, Brian Anthony E-12744 FE
Green, Quintan Evan E-12745 FE
Fleck, Jacob James E-12746 FE
Mansfield, Michael E-12747 FE
Lund, Kevin James E-12748 FE
Miesen, Jeffrey E-12749 FE
Ray, Abhishek E-12750 FE
Hiller, Zane Lee E-12751 FE
Martin, John E-12752 FE
Holkeboer, Benjamin E-12753 FE
Bras Da Silva, Sandiele E-12754 FE
Schlag, Zachary Scott E-12755 FE
Kaufman, Jason E-12756 FE
Conley, Brandon L. E-12757 FE
Mackey, Matthew Dean E-12758 FE
O’'Gorman, Ryan Thomas E-12759 FE
Hage, Kinslee E-12760 FE
Schoenefeld, Donovan E-12761 FE
Matthew
Dai, Peng E-12762 FE
Haynes, Nicholas Michael E-12763 FE
Lowrey, Alicia Jean E-12764 FE
Seifert, John E-12765 FE
Goddard, Chase E-12766 FE




Board Meeting Examinee Report

FE Examinees Passed FE Exam

Meeting Date; July 19, 2019

Appendix 4

Page d of Q‘ﬂ

fic

Veri, Collin Ryan

E-12767

FE

Skogen, Westley

E-12768

FE




Appendix Jég

Board Meeting Examinee Report

FS Examinees Passed FLS Exam

Meeting Date: July 19, 2019

Arndt, Taylor Wilson S-12737 FS
Deeter, Alex S-12738 FS
Healy, Colin James $-12739 FS

Page <3 of \9”



Appendix /f ;

Board Meeting Examinee Report

PE Examinees Passed PE Exam

Meeting Date: July 19, 2019 Page J of 5’
Gutzmer, Zach D. 14311 PE
Johnson, Shannon Leo 14312 PE
Kurtenbach, Kariah Lynn 14313 PE
Martens, Miriam : 14314 PE
Pinkley, Corey J. ' 14315 PE
Reimnitz, Jedidiah Paul 14316 PE
Schroeder, Bruce Alvin 14317 PE
Smith, Sidney L. 14318 PE
Welch, Michael John 14319 PE
Harens, James Charles 14320 PE
Morgord, Teri Jean 14321 PE




Appendix 4

Board Meeting Examinee Report

For PS Examinees Passed PLS Exam

Meeting Date: July 19, 2019 Page &5 of. 6(

VFellmeler, David Alan 14324 PS




Appendix B

Board Meeting Examinee Report

For FE Examinees For Approval

Meeting Date: July 19, 2019 Page / of d

L A

bert ] FE

Schmidt,.

Trence, Nathan Alexander FE
Yang, Guang FE

Zettl, Tyler FE




Appendix B

Board Meeting Examinee Report

For PE Examinees To Be Approved

Meeting Date: July 19, 2019

Page ﬂ’ of _é

] te mments
Buckmiller, Jake Ryan Tea SD
Cazer, Tallon Lee Garretson sSD
Ekdom, Dane Sioux Falls SD
Hamilton, Christopher Jan Sioux Falls SDh
Herman, Thomas W. Wahpeton ND
Huntley, Justin John Rapid City SD
Lampe, Brandon Charles Spearfish SD
Larson, Benjamin Sioux Falls SD
Nielsen, Matthew Mitchell SD
Pataky, Kody Sioux Falls SD
Rajchel, Eric Andrew Ramsey MN
Robinson, Matthew Gary Sioux Falls SD
Strubel, Thomas Michael Fort Pierre SD
Valenti, Joshua Allan Olathe KS




Appendix a

Board Meeting Examinee Report

License by Exam /
Meeling Date: July 19, 2019 / of

Albrec

ca

ovenlr‘éndﬂ ”

Christenson, Jacy Kay Shoreview | MN R
Fodness, Mark Scoit Sioux Falls | SD A

Pukal, Nathan

Robbinsdale | MN A




Board Meeting Comity Report

Appendix‘D_

For Individuals by Comity — AR/LA Licensed

2019

Meeting Date: July 19

Page , 4of 4

A;Eartram, Kevin J. Fargo ND ] AR 14334
Burke, Michael Billings MT AR 14335
Edwards, Tahir Jacksonville FL AR 14325
Gehr, Robert Joseph Montdursville PA AR 14326
Herron, Laura Beth Shawnee KS AR 14332
Hoopingarner, Michael R. {indianapolis IN AR 14327
Lynch, Laura Sioux Falls SD AR 14333
Moisberry, Matthew Merrill |Tustin CA AR 14336
QOlesak, Thomas A. St. Paul MN AR 9335
Rogge, Craig DeRoy Raymore MO AR 14328
Rookstool, Kyle Alan Humboldt TN AR 14329
Wilson, Edward James Wichita KS AR 14330
Weissenborn, Karl Lakeville MN LA 14331




>,

Appendix

Board Meeting Comity Report

For Individuals by Comity — PE Licensed

Mseting Date: July 19, 2019

Agawa, Darron Keith Branson MO - PE 14337
Annessi, Frank Hurst Conyers GA PE 14338
Apperson, Alexander Mills Lakeland TN PE 14339
Briggs, Douglas Ryan Holly Springs| NC PE 14340
Burke, Brian Andrew Plymouth MN PE 14341
Cahill, Jr., Richard P. New Orieans LA PE 14342
Channels, Delbert James Clinton OH PE 14343
Clandening, Kurtis James |Santa Monica| CA PE 14344
Culler, Kenneth Aaron Belmont NC PE 14345
Day, Garrett Jackson M PE 14346
French, Cody Randall Katy X PE 14347
Grossér, Paul Walter Sayville NY PE 14348
Hershberger, Nicholas Burbank OH PE .1 4349
Ireland, John Edwin Agoura Hills CA PE 14350
Kelley, Brittney Deann Elkhorn NE PE 14351
Kinslohr, James L. Kirkwood MO PE 14352
Larsen, Jed B Plano TX PE 14353
Lunde, Allison Chaska MN PE 14354
Lynne, Seth Nels Fargo ND PE 14355
Manske, Kyle Broomfield CO PE . 14356
Marshall, Evan |. Katy TX PE 14357
McWilliams, Duane William |Oconomowoc| Wi PE 14358
Meredith, William Frederick | Rapid City SD PE 14359




Appendix _ D

Board Meeting Comity Report

For Individuals by Comity — PE Licensed

Page 3 of 4

Meeting Date: July 19, 2019

v ] sion | License # -
Meyer, Chad D. Phoenix 14360
Middaugh, Scott Fargo ND PE 14361
Myles, James Ross Oklalf\oma OK PE 14362
Nerurkar, Arvind Krishna Wog;[i{ville WA PE 14363
Nickodem, Evan Jackson Wi PE 14364
Perry, John Peter Glenside PA PE 14365
Raab, Jonathan David York PA PE 14366
Senyurekli, Ahmet New Hope MN PE 14367
Shaw, Jerod Portland OR PE 14368
Sheets, Russell Spring Creek | NV PE 14369
Shoss, Gregory Huffman Littleton co PE 14370
Siljenberg, Brian Minneapolis | MN PE 14371
Sundberg, Ryan Minneapolis | MN PE 14372
Sutko, Nicholas James Omaha NE PE 14373
Venzke, Andrew Ryan Ankeny 1A PE 14374
Zeirke, John Daniel Blaine MN PE 14375




Appendix D

Board Meeting Comity Report

For Individuals by Comity — PE

Meeting Date: July 19, 2019 Page 4 of 4
Dunn, Timothy Grover Roswell PE
Frumkin, Mitchell H. Kendall Park NJ PE
Goldsby, Philip Andrew Durham NC PE
Hernandez, David Cincinnati OH PE
Christopher

Millies, Robert Osseo Ml PE
Montes-Amoros, Adrian Leesburg VA PE
Vicente

Occenad, Nathanael Raleigh NC PE
Paris, Rahul Annapolis MD PE
Pies, Nathan J. Gilbert AZ PE
Seifert, Sage Sunrey Evansville IN PE




Board Meeting Firm Report

Meeting Date: July 19, 2019

Appendix L

For Business Licensed

(

Page / of i

conse# |

20/20 Engineering, Inc. Louisville CO PE C-7991
Absaroka Energy & Environmental Buffalo WY PE C-7982
Solutions

CFI Companies Inc. Houston TX PE C-7988
Coleman Engineering Company Iron Mountain | M LS C-7978
George Butler Associates, Inc. Lenexa KS AR C-7979
GTA Energy, LLC Abingdon MD PE C-7994
HGFA — Architects, PLLC Billings MT AR C-7984
Lloyd Companies, Inc. Sioux Falls SD AR C-7981
Lonza (Arch Wood Protection) Conley GA PE C-7987
Mutchler Bartram Architects PC Fargo ND AR C-7983
Myrtha Pools USA Sarasota FL PE C-7990
P.W. Grosser Consulting, Inc. Bohemia NY PE C-7989
PlainJoe Studios Architecture, Inc. Corona CA AR C-7985
Property Answer, LLC Tyndall SD AR C-7986
Tri-M Engineering Rapid City SD PE C-7992
Via Rail Engineering Inc. Maribel Wi PE C-7993
Williams Scotsman Inc. Baltimore MD PE C-7980




Board Meeting Firm Report

For Business to Approve

Appendix E

Page d of é

Meeting Date: July 19, 2019

ofessi . Comment ...
Dunn Laboratories, Inc. Roswell GA PE
Electrical Power & Safety Medina MN PE
Co.
Frontier-Kemper Evansville IN PE
Constructors, Inc.
Kipcon Inc. North NJ PE
Brunswick
Pioneer Design & Giibert AZ PE
\Engineering, PLLC _
Smith LaSalle, Inc. Western IL PE
Springs




Appendix _E_

Board Meeting Examinee Report

For PE Examinees Second Review

Meeting Date: July 19, 2019 Page / of /

Palmer, Steven Clare Pierre




TRAVEL
MATRIX

BOARD MEMBERS
07/01/2019 through 12/31/2019

DATES

MEETING

PLACE

BOARD NAME

PAID BY

08/14-17/2019

NCEES Annual Business Washington,

Meeting

D.C.

Albertson, Micko,
Peters, Thingelstad,
Flynn, Patterson

NCEES funds 3 delegates,
MBA, and first-time
aftendee (Albertson,
Peters, Thingelstad,
Patterson, Flynn)




2019 NCARB Centennial Annual Business Meeting: Designing the Future,
Celebrating the Past

From June 20-22, members of the U.S. architectural licensing boards gathered in Washington, DC,
for NCARB’s 2019 Centennial Annual Business Meeting. Throughout the three-day conference,
delegates learned about NCARB's evolving programs and services, helped set the agenda for the
coming years, celebrated the organization’s history, and elected new officers. Through various
sessions and workshops, board members also brainstormed new ideas to advance architectural
regulation, explored how advances in technology might impact the licensure process, and prepared
for NCARB’s participation in the upcoming National Architectural Accrediting Board (NAAB) 2019
Accreditation Review Forum (ARForum19).

Positioning for the Future
The Centennial meeting kicked off with a focus on the future of architectural reguiation. To help set
the stage, award-winning journalist Thomas L. Friedman delivered a keynote presentation

- addressing how digital globalization, climate change, and technology are reshaping the world’s
politics, economics, and ethics—and how regulators can adapt to the pace of change.

“Technology is evolving faster than the average human being or regulator can keep up with,” said
Friedman. “To understand the world today, the communities you’re working in, the business you're
working in, you have to understand it’s the integration of all three of these accelerations [the
market, Mother Nature, and technology] at once.”

NCARB also released an updated mission statement and new Strategic Plan during the meeting.
The 2019 Strategic Plan launches NCARB into its second century and provides a framework for
organizational initiatives over the next three to five years. It retains successful elements of the
former plan and introduces opportunities for continuous guality improvement, growth, and
transformation.

NCARB Looks Forward

As the organization launches into its second century, NCARB has begun exploring what the role of
architects will look like in 25 years. As part of a multi-year effort to ensure licensure programs and
standards keep pace with an evolving profession, NCARB previewed initial insights from its
Futures Collaborative during the Annual Business Meeting. Established in 2017 to explore
challenges and opportunities facing the profession, the coliaborative is composed of leading
architects, experts in artificial intelligence, and licensing board members.

Attendees also participated in a strategic planning training activity that included an opportunity to
brainstorm new ideas for focusing on the future. Additionally, licensing board members had the
opportunity to participate in workshops reviewing the basics of NCARB's experience, examination,
and certification programs; reviewing potential upcoming changes to NCARB Model Law; and
preparing for the July ARForum19.

The Future of Education

In addition to the ARForum19 workshop, attendees engaged in several activities related to the
future of architectural education. Association of Collegiate Schools of Architecture (ACSA)
Executive Director Michael Monti and NCARB Experience + Education Vice President Harry M.
Falconer, Jr., FAIA, NCARB, Hon. FCARM, Hon. Ph.D., shared the results of the second phase of
the joint NCARB/ACSA Professional Practice Survey, which will be used to inform decisions at the
ARForum19.

Attendees also heard an update on NCARB's national partnership with the American Institute of
Architecture Students (AIAS) Freedom by Desigh™ Program. By providing grants to local AIAS



chapters and encouraging members of licensing boards to serve as mentors on Freedom by
Design projects, NCARB continues to help the AIAS promote accessible communities while also
supporting students along the path to licensure.

Celebrating NCARB’s Centennial

On Friday, 2018-2019 NCARB President David L. Hoffman, FAIA, NCARB, Hon. FCARM, opened
the meeting by reflecting on the organization’s 100-year history. “The ‘idea’ that gave birth to
NCARB is resilient; it is resilient because the need for a uniform approach to qualifying architects
for reciprocal licensure that was seen as necessary in 1919 is still valid today,” said Hoffman. ‘A
rigorous, focused evaluation of practitioner's education, experience, and examination history,
deemed essential then, remains the route to post-licensure mobility through certification now.”

Hoffman celebrated NCARB's continuous evolution over the past century, including the ongoing
development and evaluation of the Architect Registration Examination® (ARE®), improvements to
the Architectural Experience Program® (AXP®), and the introduction of the Integrated Path to
Architectural Licensure (IPAL).

Enhancing Programs and Services

During his address at the 2019 Centennial Annual Business Meeting, CEQ Armstrong outlined how
the organization will enhance a number of tools for its 55 members and community of 115,000
architects and licensure candidates. “Strategic planning isn't just an exercise—we are in a new era
where we use and implement our Strategic Plan on a daily basis,” Armstrong said. “We want to be
resilient as an organization, and we've set a high bar for what you expect of us.”

In addition to highlighting several areas of focus that will benefit both licensing boards and
architects, Armstrong also previewed the upcoming edition of NCARB by the Numbers, which will
be released in July. According to the publication, there are over 115,000 architects in the United
States, and nearly 41,000 candidates pursuing an architecture license. These statistics, which
suggest the profession is healthy and growing, emphasize the growing need among licensing
boards to manage license applications and audit continuing education compliance.

Supervisor Training

On Saturday, incoming FY20 NCARB President Terry L. Allers, FAIA, NCARB, Hon. FCARM, will
lead efforts to develop new training materials for supervisors and mentors. Allers, a small-firm
owner and supervisor from Fort Dodge, lowa, announced plans to provide architects with a suite of
tools to help guide candidates through the AXP.

“At the top of my list is a robust effort to train AXP supervisors to be mentors and coaches,” said
Allers during the meeting. ‘| believe this is fundamental to the ethics of practicing architecture and
vital to positioning the next generation to be best prepared for the challenges of the future.”

Future Leadership
Delegates voted on candidates running for national office and director positions. Newly elected
members of the FY20 NCARB Board of Directors include:;

President Terry L. Allers, FAIA, NCARB, Hon. FCARM

First Vice President/President-elect Robert M. Calvani, FAIA, NCARB
Second Vice President Alfred Vidaurri Jr., FAIA, NCARB, AICP
Treasurer Bayliss Ward, NCARB, AlA

Secretary Jon Alan Baker, FAIA, NCARB

Region 3 Director Robert W. McKinney, Ed.D., NCARB

Region 6 Director Edward T. Marley, AlA, NCARB, LEED AP



Patterson, Kathmn

From: Governor of South Dakota
Sent: _ Friday, June 14, 2019 11:06 AM
Subject: July 5 - Administrative Leave

Dear Fellow State Employees,

The Fourth of July in South Dakota means celebrations, rodeos, parades, and fireworks in every corner of our
State. Citizens and tourists have the chance to enjoy our beautiful landmarks and great outdoors. | think you
will agree it is a great time to be in the Rushmore State.

Independence Day is an opportunity to thank and recognize the men and women of our military, our veterans,
and those who have given their lives to ensure our freedom. | hope you will take the time to honor our heroes
— both present and past. | want you to know your service, as a state employee, is also appreciated. You are
essential to helping our citizens and making South Dakota a great place to live.

In appreciation for your service, | want state employees to have the opportunity to enjoy our great fortune to
be Americans and South Dakotans with family and friends. | am declaring State Government offices closed on
July 5 and granting eight hours of administrative leave to state employees under my jurisdiction. For those
employees who will work on this day and other holidays to serve the people of South Dakota, thank you for
your dedication. '

God Bless America,
Governor Noem



outh Dakota

The American Institute of Architacts
AlA South Dakota

PO Box 1596

Sloux Falls, 5D 57101-1596

T (605) 610-0242

www.aiasouthdakota.org

Kathryn Patterson, Executive Director
South Dakota State Board of Technical Professions

1Esy %
2525 W. Main 5t., Sulte 211 whiTE £ 3
Rapid City, SD 57702

60 E0AAD UF
- L PROFE
June 14, 2019 TEGHNICAL PROFESSIONS

Dear Kathryn:

With the recent accreditation of SDSU DoArch, architects in South Dakota would like
to increase the support to South Dakota high school graduates pursuing architecture
and the talented students enrolled at SDSU DoArch.

With the rising costs of tuition, AIA South Dakota is committed to increasing its
scholarship support of SDSU students. For more than two decades, South Dakota
architects have contributed annuaily to the AIA SD fund, and our organization now
seeks to build a more sustainable fund. We need to find additional funds to reach our
goal for giving at an amount that students need in this era.

We greatly appreciate the support from the Board of Technical Professionals, which
helps students with the costs to estahlish their council record within NCARB.

We would like to extend an invitation to the Board of Technical Professions and to
partner with AlA 5D us to provide sustainable, long-term support to these outstanding
students and their quality work. AlA SD respectfully asks the Board to consider a
contribution of $65,000 to the AlA SD Scholarship Fund. We recognize that you may
also desire to support other licensed professions and welcome any support you can
provide for scholarships.

Recipients of AlA SD scholarships demonstrate high levels of initiative and creativity
and they are poised to become great licensed professionals. In fact, several of our
scholarship winners have gone to become licensed architects in South Dakota,

Our scholarship submissions require a portfolio, letters of recommendation and
proposal work that demonstrates their ability to conceive a project, execute on its
behalf, prepare a budget, partner with appropriate professionals and present their
work to professionals at the AlA SD Annual Convention.

~r n”

Patr AcwEdO) AN

Predjdent, AlA D Board of Directors




Patterson, Ka'éhmn S ' s | '

From: ' Steven Matthews (" .

‘Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 6:37 AM

To: Patterson, Kathryn

Subject: _ [EXT] (MBA Link) STR 16 Verification Update
MBA's,

We pushed a software update this morning to aid in the accuracy and efficiency of Structural 16
exam verifications. The system is no longer used for verifying components of the exam, but rather
the entire exam once the examinee has received acceptable results on both components. For
boards that participate in the auto-verification option (92% of boards now), verifications have been
auto-loaded for all of your passers going back to the inception of the 16-hour exam. They will also
be ioaded automatically each admin when results are released going forward. For the few boards
that don't participate in the auto-verification option, you will still see the option to manually enter
the full exam once your examinee has passed both components within the 5-year window.

Please let Stef Goodenow or myself know if you have any questions about the process.

Thanks, Steven





